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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state,fl.us 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, November 29,2007 351 PM 

7 0'70 s -7-g 
cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: IUCR Agrmt- Embarq & Momentum Telecom.pdf 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement between NuVox 
Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

Filed on Behalfofi Susan S. Masterton 

Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Title of firing: 
between NuVox 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 

Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

Filed on behalfofi Embarq Florida, Inc. 

No ofpages: 4 pages 

Description: 
between NuVox 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 

Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

<<IUCR Agrmt- Embarq 8, Momentum Telecom.pdP> 
Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email:-tamcla.kclly@EMBARQ.com 
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Nuvember 29,2007 

EMBARQ'" 
= b s q  
Mdilstop: RlUiODlD2 
1313 Mair Stone Rd 
Tallahassee. FL 323131 
embarq.com 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shiimard Oak Blvd. 
Tallnhasscc, PL 323.99-0850 

RE: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale 
Agreement between NuVox Communications, hic. axid Einbarq FIorida, Inc., 
by Momentum Telecom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Emharq Flnrida, Tnc. hereby provides notice to the Florida Public Service 
Commission of the adoption by Momentum Telecom, Inc. of the lnterconncction, 
Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement with modifications for the State of 
Florida entered into by NuVox Comiiiunicatinns, Inc. and Eriibarq Florida, hic., 
which was filed with the Commission in Docket No. 070239-TP. Monicnturn 
Telecom, Lnc, is adopting the agreement with modifications as provided by Section 
252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact inc at 350599-1560. 

Ih Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: Momentum Telecom, Inc. 
CharIcs Richardson, I l l  
General Counsel 
2700 Corporate Drive, Suite 200 
Rirniinghaiii, AL 35242 

Susan S. Masterton 
F R I ( 1 R C O I I m  

Voice: IO501 599-1560 
far: (8501 878-0m 
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EMBARQ. 

INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 

This Interconnection, Collocation and Resale Agreement ("Agreement'), dated September 20, 
2007, is entered into by between Momentum Telecom, Inc., a Delaware corporation ('CLEC), and 
Embarq Florida, Inc., a Florida corporation ("Embarq") to establish the rates, terms and conditions for 
local interconnection, local resale and the purchase of unbundled network elements for the state of 
Florida. (Embarq and CLEC may be referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties"). 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 

The Parties agree that the Agreement between the Parties shall consist of the Interconnection, 
Collocation and Resale Agreement between NuVox Communications and Embarq Florida, Inc., dated 
March, 20,2007 (the "Adopted Agreement"), including the updated Exhibit A, attached here and 
incorporated. 

All services provided under this Agreement will be consistent with the decisions of courts having 
jurisdictbn over this Agreement, including but not limited to the decisions of the Court of Appeals and the 
United States Supreme Court. 

2. PARTIES: 

CLEC is hereby substituted in the Adopted Agreement for NuVox Communications and Embarq 
shall remain as the other Party to the Adopted Agreement Except as modified herein, the Agreement 
shall in all other respects reflect the same terms as the Adopted Agreement. 

3. TERM: 

This termination date of the Agreement is March lg, ZOID, which corresponds with the expiration 
date of the Adopted Agreement. 

4. NOTICES: 

Except as otherwke provided, all notices and other communication hereunder shall be deemed to 
have been duly given when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States LL, 

r-. mail, certified mail, postage paid, return receipt requested and addressed as follows: -: 
c -1 

If to CLEC: If to Embarq: 
Director - Contract Management 
Embarq 

9300 Metcalf Avenue 
Overland Park, KS 66212 

Charles Richardson Ill, General Counsel 
2700 Corporate Drke, Suite 200 
Birmingham, AL 35242 KSOPKBD401413 

205-976-441 7 
rrichardson@momentumtelecom.com 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, t h e  Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be execuled by their 
duly respective authorized representatives. 

CLEC 

By: 
Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

Embarq 

By; L?---- 
Alan Crcghton Name: Emeric W. Kapka 

President 8 Title: Director - Contract Management 

Date: f O / Z Z l O ?  - 
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Exhibit A - TRRO Wre Center Thresholds as of June 1,2007 

LOOPS 
Wire Centers exceeding the UNE Loop DS1 and DS3 Threshold (60,000 Business Access Lines and 4- 
fber based coltocators): 

State Wire Center CLLl Effective 
NV West 6 LSVGNVXK April 22, 2005 
NV South 5 LSVGNVXG June I, 2006 
NV South South LSVGNVXV June I, 2007 

Wire Centers exceeding the UNE Loop DS3 Threshold (38,000 Business Access Lines and 4-fiber based 
cot loca tors): 

Seate Wire Center 
NV Main LSVG NVXB 
NV WestWest LSVG NVXW 
NV South 6 LSVGNGXL 

TRANSPORT 

Tier 1 Wire Centers for UNE Dedicated Transport 

Statt 
FL 
FL 
F t  
FL 
FL 
NC 
NV 
NV 
Nv 
NV 
NV 
NV 
NV 
TN 
TN 
TN 

Wire Center 
Altamonte Springs 
Fort Myers 
Maitland 
Talla hassee 
Winter Park 
Rocky Mount 
East 1 
Main 
South 5 
West 6 
South 6 
South South 
West West 
Br isto I 
Johnson City 
Kings port 

CLLl 
AL-FLXA 
FTWFLXA 
MTLDFLXA 
TLHSFLXA 
W N P K F M  
RCMTNCXA 
LSVGNVXR 
LSVGNVXB 
LSVGNVXG 
LSVG NVXK 
LSVGNVXL 
LSVGNVXV 
LSVGNVXW 
BRSTNXA 
JHCYTNXC 
KGPTTNXA 

Tier 2 Wire Centers for UNE Dedicated Transport: 
- State 
FL 
FL 
FL 
FL 
FL 
FL 
MO 
NC 
NV 
sc 
VA 

Wire Centel 
Goldenrod 
Lake Brantley 
Ft. Walton Beach 
Naples 
Ocala 
Tallahassee 
Jefferson City 
Fay8HeVik 
North 5 
Greenwood 
Charlottesvitle 

C U I  
GLRDFLXA 
LKBRFLXA 
FTWBFLXA 
NPLSFLXD 
O C A L F W  
TLHSFLXD 
JFCYMOXA 
FYVLNCXA 
LSVGNVXU 
GN W D S CXC 
CHVLVAXA 

Effectiya 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
June 1,2006 

Eff eet ive 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
June 1,2007 
June 1,2006 

April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 

EmafYf2 
April 22, 2005 
April 22,2005 
June 1,2007 
June 1,2006 
June 1,2006 

April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
April 22,2005 
June  1,2007 
June 1,2007 
June 1,2006 

All other Embarq Wire Centers are currently considered Tier 3 Wire Centers for UNE Dedicated Transport. 
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